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Questions and Responses to the 2016 Auditory-Oral Early Education Program Request for 

Proposal (RFA 15-009) 
 
 

 
Question: Are there any page limits for sections 5.2 and 5.3, or are they considered part of the 15 page 
limit?  
 
Answer: Please refer to section 5.1 of the RFA. The project narrative is limited to 15 pages, which 
includes section 5.2 and section 5.3.  
 
Question: In the 5.5 “Appendices” list, it lists scope of work as a required attachment. Do you have any 
further requirements for this section, or does it represent section 5.2.  
 
Answer: The required scope or work attachment should represent section 5.2 and must be listed as the 
scope of work.  
 
Question: Are there any additional details on requirements for the one page success stories?  
 
Answer: As stated in the RFA, section 5.5, the material in the appendices will not count toward the 15 
page limit.   
 
Question: Does the RFA seek quantitative or qualitative details on requirements for the success stories?   
 
Answer: According to section 5.5 in the RFA, Success Stories are optional. There are no further 
guidelines.  
 
Question: Is the program calling for an Audiologist or Speech Pathologist? Or both?   
 
Answer: Please refer to section 3.1.1 in the RFA which states “The RFA is open to applicants who have 
certified Listening and Spoken Language Specialists as faculty and supervisors”.  
 
Question: The program outlines the employment of faculty members. Can you please clarify?  
 
Answer: Please refer to section 3.1.1 of the RFA which outlines the requirement that applicants “have 
certified Listening and Spoken Language Specialists as faculty and supervisors.”  
 
Question: Does the practice have to offer in-house educational classes?  
 
Answer: The RFA states in section 3.1.4 that qualified applicants must be “able to serve the population 
in rural or underserved areas within the state of Florida.”  


